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admin

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 10:35 AM

To: My Car Consultant; Nivitha (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: FW: GAI ref:CLMOMVC000003825, OUR REF: SKQ3337P, PRE-REPAIR  INSPECTION FOR  

SKQ3337P

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Huiqin 

 

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 

 

 

 

Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you. 

Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims |  P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
 
 

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 

time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 

the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 

 

 

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>  

Sent: 31 March 2020 10:11 AM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] Re: GAI ref:CLMOMVC000003825, OUR REF: SKQ3337P, PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKQ3337P 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We'd like to appoint LKK Auto for survey  
 
Best Regards, 
 

Huiqin 

  

Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd 
  

 

 

+65 88668832 

 

 

Admin@mycar.sg 

 

 

Mycar.sg 

 

 

53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, S408934
  

 
  
This Email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or entity 
to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message. 
Thank you.  
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Sent: 3/31/20 8:55 AM 
To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg> 
Cc: "Ngian, Kelvyna" <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: GAI ref:CLMOMVC000003825, OUR REF: SKQ3337P, PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKQ3337P 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

Moving forward please email us at MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com for motor claims related matters 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

  

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

Sent: 30 March 2020 5:26 PM 

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] OUR REF: SKQ3337P YOUR REF: PC7147J PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKQ3337P 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

OUR REF: SKQ3337P 

YOUR REF: PC7147J 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKQ3337P 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKQ3337P AND PC7147J 

 

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection 

for your attention. 

 

 We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction - Amendment No. 1 of 

2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention  

  

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

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its 
attachments. 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 

be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 

reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


